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Top 21 Purchasing Agent Interview 
Questions  

1) What Do You Understand By Tender and Bidding? 
 

2) How Effective Is Benchmarking In Accepting Quotations From 
The Vendors? 
 

3) What Is A Buffer Stock? 
 

4) Please Explain The Concept Of Inventory Holding Cost. 
 

5) What Is An Optimal Order Quantity? 
 

6) How Effective Is The Calculation Of Variances In Setting 
Responsibilities? 
 

7) What Do You Mean By Comparison Of Technical Bids? 
 

8) Name The Four Elements Included In The Life Cycle Costing Of 
A Product. 
 

9) What Motivates You To Work? 
 

10) When Can You Start? 
 

11) Which Is Your Favorite Animal? 
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12) When Will You Be Forced To Purchase An Inferior Quality Of A 
Product? 
 

13) What Do You Mean By Semi-Finished Goods? 
 

14) Tell Me Your Biggest Weakness. 
 

15) How Efficient Are You While Working In Stressful Operating 
Conditions? 
 

16) How Efficient Is Your Computer Literacy? Rate Yourself On A 
Scale Of One To Five. 
 

17) How Efficient Are Your Communication Skills? 
 

18) How Will You Handle A Situation When You Receive A 
Tampered/Manipulated Bid? 
 

19) Explain The Term Anti-dumping Duty? 
 

20) What Is Your Major Strength? 
 

21) Do You Have Any Questions For Us? 

 

Source and more details: https://prepmycareer.com/purchasing-agent-
interview-questions-answers/ 


